

November 26, 1951

Mr. Clyde B. Neill
Drawer #668
Springer, New Mexico

Re: Neill & Steffan
Sauble #2 & 3, NENE
Sec. 3, 26N-24E

Dear Sir:

This will acknowledge receipt of your forms C-102 covering notice of intention to plug the above captioned wells. I am enclosing your copies as dated and approved to coincide with actual operations and verbal approvals.

You may now proceed with the final plugging report on form C-103.

Yours very truly,

E. A. CHAVEZ,
Geologist

EAÜ/ir

Enclosures

November 14, 1951

Mr. J. Edgar Hoover
Federal Bureau of Investigation
Washington, D. C.

Mr. J. Edgar Hoover
Federal Bureau of Investigation
Washington, D. C.

Dear Sir:

This will acknowledge receipt of your letter of November 14, 1951, regarding the matter of the above captioned case. The enclosed copy of the letter and the copy of the letter to the Bureau are being forwarded to the Bureau for their consideration.

You may now proceed with the trial proceedings in this case.

Sincerely,
J. Edgar Hoover

J. Edgar Hoover
Director

cc: Mr.

Enclosure